New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

September 26, 1957

Megnelis Petroleum Company
Box 24,06
Hobba, New Mexico

Att: Mr, W, C, Dﬁ“ghﬁm

Re: l.ia #5 Jicarilla nBn
NE¢ Section 20-268-3W
Rio Arriba County

Dear Sim

This letter will serve as your tentative approval to dually
completes the above well as 2 ges-gas dual in the Pictured Cliffs
and Mesaverde Formations.

It 1is understcod the well will be equipped as set out in your
application. Upon final completion, application for administrative
approval should be made to Mr. A. L. Porter in Santa Fe,

as directed in Rule 112,

Yourﬁ very truly

Enery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECAtks

cc:t Mr, A. L. Porter
OCC, Santa PFe, N.M,
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